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 The Division of Enforcement (“Division”) respectfully submits this brief in response to 

Respondent CYIOS’s Petition for Review of the Administrative Law Judge’s (“ALJ’s”) Initial 

Decision. 

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 

After two separate evidentiary hearings, two different ALJs determined that CYIOS’s 

false statements in public filings violated Section 17(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933 

(“Securities Act”).  (Judge Elliot’s Initial Decision, Initial Decision Rel. No. 930, In the Matter 

of Tracy J. Anderson, et al., 2015 WL 9297356 (Dec. 21, 2015); Judge Grimes’s Initial Decision, 

Initial Decision Rel. No. 1394, In the Matter of Tracy J. Anderson, et al., 2020 WL 260282 (Jan. 

10, 2020)).1  The ALJs further found that because CYIOS failed to file annual reports in 2012 

and 2013 and certain quarterly reports in 2013 and 2014, it violated Exchange Act Section 13(a) 

and Rules 13a-1 and 13a-13.  Id.  Throughout the company’s violations, the ALJs found that 

CYIOS acted deceitfully and with a deliberate disregard of these regulatory requirements and 

imposed disgorgement, civil penalty, and a cease-and-desist order against the company.  

Anderson, 2015 WL 9297356 at *21; Anderson, 2020 WL 260282 at *11-12.  The pending Initial 

Decision, issued by Judge Grimes, orders disgorgement in the amount of $37,500 and a civil 

penalty in the amount of $500,000 against the company.  Anderson, 2020 WL 260282 at *11-12.     

In its current petition to the Commission, CYIOS does not dispute any factual finding 

made by the ALJs.  (CYIOS’s Opening Brief, March 26, 2021, p. 12).  Rather, CYIOS argues 

that the Commission should reevaluate—and eliminate—the imposition of injunctions, 

disgorgement, and a civil penalty in light of a single new fact: CYIOS purportedly changed 

                                                            
1 The operative initial decision in this case is Judge Grimes’s 2020 order.  CYIOS challenges the rulings 
of that order and the Division seeks affirmation of that order.  The 2015 initial decision is included here 
only for procedural context. 
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management in May 2020, four months after the Initial Decision it now challenges.  (Id., pp. 8-

16). 

As explained below, CYIOS cites no precedent that would support its extreme request to 

strike the well-considered decision of an ALJ based on a last-minute change of personnel.  

Further, even if the Commission were inclined to consider CYIOS’s request, the statements of 

new management raise more questions than they answer and do not appear to reduce the 

likelihood of CYIOS’s future violations.  The ALJ’s Initial Decision was correctly decided and 

should be affirmed.    

FACTS ARISING AFTER INITIAL DECISION2 

I. CYIOS’S FIRST PURPORTED CHANGE IN CONTROL 

On February 3, 2020, the Division received a Petition for Review of Initial Decision in 

this matter filed by David Greene on behalf of CYIOS.  In that document, CYIOS claimed that 

David Greene had, through agreement with Carnahan, become “the new controlling shareholder, 

CEO, Chairman, and Secretary of the Corporation” as of August 30, 2019.  (CYIOS’s Petition, 

Feb. 3, 2019, p. 3, Ex. A).  In the Petition, Greene claimed that he did not know of the 

Commission’s administrative proceeding when he assumed control of CYIOS.  (Id.).  Notably, 

CYIOS recited its business address as “1333 Sprucewood Lane” in Deerfield, Illinois.  (Id., p. 1).  

That address belonged to attorney Randall Goulding, CYIOS’s securities counsel.  (CYIOS’s Q3 

2019 Report, signed Dec. 11, 2019, attached hereto as Ex. A).  Months earlier, in November 

2019, as part of Mr. Goulding’s longstanding litigation with the SEC, a federal district court in 

                                                            
2 Because CYIOS does not dispute the findings of the ALJ, the Division will not repeat them here.  For a 
full description of the findings and procedural history of the case before and after Lucia, see the 
Division’s response to Timothy Carnahan’s opening brief, filed March 26, 2021. 
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the Northern District of Illinois found that Mr. Goulding had violated sections of the Investment 

Advisers Act of 1940 and ordered him to pay disgorgement and penalties in the total amount of 

$1,868,074.  Additionally, Mr. Goulding had already been convicted of conspiracy to defraud the 

United States, mail fraud, and illegal transportation of currency and monetary instruments, in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 371 and 1341, and 31 U.S.C. §§ 5316(a) and 5322(a) in 1992.  See, 

e.g., Goulding v. United States, 92 F.3d 1187 (7th Cir. 1996). 

In the February 3, 2020 Petition, Greene and CYIOS attempted to make the same 

argument now pushed by CYIOS’s new management: that the change in control negates any risk 

of future violations.  CYIOS’s initial petition, however, was derailed when Carnahan insisted 

that he had not transferred control to Greene and that Greene’s petition was a “fraudulent filing.”  

(See, e.g., Carnahan’s Motion to Strike/Remove from Record: Fraudelent [sic] Filing with 

Forged Signatures, February 10, 2020).  In email communication with the Division, counsel for 

CYIOS stated that while “Carnahan had resigned and been replaced earlier,” “[h]e then disputed 

that he resigned and we had him sign a new set of documents confirming his resignation . . . .”  

(CYIOS’s Motion for Reconsideration, March 4, 2021, Ex. A).    

II. CYIOS’S SECOND PURPORTED CHANGE IN CONTROL 

Whatever the status of ownership and control of CYIOS was between August 20, 2019 

and March 13, 2020, CYIOS now takes the position that Carnahan transferred control of the 

company to David Greene as of March 13, 2020.  (Id.).  Soon thereafter, two new people 

apparently replaced Greene, who is not mentioned in CYIOS’s Opening Brief at all.  David 

Lewis states that he has been “CEO and a Board member of CYIOS since May 7, 2020.”  

(CYIOS’s Opening Brief, Ex. A).  John O’Shea states that he has “been CYIOS’s chairman since 

May 7, 2020.”  (Id.).  Both Lewis and O’Shea attest that they have never been the subject of an 
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investigation or enforcement action by any securities regulator and that CYIOS is now using 

appropriate and effective internal controls.  (Id.). 

ARGUMENT 

CYIOS admits that it violated Section 17(a)(3) of the Securities Act and Section 13(a) of 

the Exchange Act and Rules 13a-1 and 13a-13 thereunder.  (CYIOS’s Opening Brief, p. 

10).  CYIOS admits that these were “very serious violations.”  (Id.)  CYIOS does not take issue 

with a single factual finding made by the ALJ in imposing a cease-and-desist order, 

disgorgement of $37,500, and a penalty of $500,000 against the company.  Rather, CYIOS 

argues that “additional material information” should nullify the findings of the ALJ.  The only 

piece of additional information urged upon the Commission is that CYIOS – as of May 2020 – is 

under new management.  CYIOS argues that disgorgement, penalties, and injunctions are 

inappropriate because its new management removes the risk of future violations.  The 

Commission should reject this argument because it is unsupported by the law and because 

granting a reprieve based on facts that arose after the initial decision—and years of 

administrative litigation—would undermine the ability of the Division to enforce the federal 

securities laws. 

I. CYIOS Cannot Avoid the Impact of an ALJ’s Decision by Subsequently Changing 
Management. 
 

a. Even Changes to Key Personnel Before the Initial Decision Do Not Negate 
Risk of Future Violations 

The Commission has previously rejected the argument that a change in key personnel 

mitigates the risk of a company’s future violations.  In the Matter of optionsXpress, Inc., et al., 

Securities Act Rel. No. 10125, 2016 WL 4413227 (August 18, 2016).  In the optionsXpress case, 
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the respondent had been acquired by Schwab after the violative conduct but before the initial 

decision.  Id. at *35.  Moreover, the Commission acknowledged that “the managers who were 

most involved with the violations [had] since left the company.”  Id.  Despite a change in 

ownership and despite the departure of the responsible individuals, the Commission still found a 

risk of future violations sufficient to impose a cease-and-desist order and civil penalties against 

optionsXpress.  Id. at *35-39.  See also vFinance Investments, Inc., Exchange Act Release No. 

62448, 2010 WL 2674858, at *17 (July 2, 2010) (rejecting argument that cease-and-desist order 

against broker-dealer was unwarranted because the responsible employee was “no longer 

associated with [the firm] and … it is ‘unlikely that the precise situation will arise again in the 

future”’); City of Miami, Exchange Act Release No. 47552, 2003 WL 1412636, at *11 (Mar. 21, 

2003) (explaining that the “departures” of the city “officials involved with that [violative] 

conduct” did not provide “assurance that [the city] will not commit similar violations in the 

future”). 

In this case, it is undisputed that CYIOS violated the securities laws for many years prior 

to the ALJ’s initial decision.  During that time, there was neither a change in ownership nor a 

change in key personnel.  Instead, CYIOS and Carnahan zealously defended themselves—often 

frivolously repeating the same rejected arguments—in this administrative proceeding.  Only after 

a finding of liability and an order to pay disgorgement and civil penalties did CYIOS take the 

remedial measures that it now touts.  If such measures could not mitigate future risks in the pre-

initial decision context of optionsXpress, vFinance Investments, and City of Miami, then they 

should not mitigate future risks when undertaken only at the eleventh hour after the imposition of 

remedies, as they were in this case.  The Commission should affirm the decision of the ALJ. 
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b. There is no Legal Support for CYIOS’s Request 

CYIOS fails to point to a single case that supports the relief they seek: overturning the 

decision of an ALJ in light of a post-initial decision transfer of company control.  Instead, 

CYIOS cites cases that are either inapposite or distinguishable: Raymond James Financial 

Services, Inc., Initial Decision Rel. No. 296, 2005 WL 2237628 (Sept. 15, 2005) (remedial action 

taken by respondent prior to ALJ’s decision); SEC v. Cenco, Inc., 436 F. Supp. 193 (N.D. Ill. 

1977) (massive remedial action taken within days of discovery of irregular financial accounting); 

KPMG Peat Marwick, LLP, Exchange Act Rel. No. 43862, 2001 WL 47245 (Jan. 19, 2001) 

(acknowledging that “a finding of violation raises a sufficient risk of future violation” and 

imposing cease-and-desist order); Blinder, Robinson, and Co., Inc. v. SEC, 837 F.2d 1099 

(dealing with the issue of reliance-on-counsel defense, not belated attempts to mitigate risk of 

future harm).  In this case, CYIOS is attempting to escape an order of disgorgement, civil 

penalty, and injunction based on a change in management that came ten years after the conduct 

in question, after two full evidentiary hearings before two different administrative law judges, 

and after two separate initial decisions against CYIOS.  CYIOS cites no authority for such 

drastic relief. 

Moreover, there is a strong policy obstacle to CYIOS’s argument.  If an entity is able to 

avoid the negative consequences of protracted litigation with the Division—simply by changing 

management at the last possible moment—then the proceedings that came before become 

meaningless.  In this case, the sequence of events is particularly egregious: (1) CYIOS had, and 

wasted, an opportunity to present witnesses and evidence in 2015; (2) Judge Elliot issued an 

Initial Decision adverse to CYIOS; (3) the company then obtained a procedural reprieve (arising 

from Lucia and completely independent of the merits of its case); (4) CYIOS had another 
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hearing in 2019 before a different ALJ and again failed to put on a single witness; (5) Judge 

Grimes reached the same result in 2020; (6) then Carnahan finally gave control of the company 

to David Greene, who apparently gave control to Lewis and O’Shea – none of whom apparently 

conducted diligence sufficient to uncover publicly available information about this 

proceeding.  If a company may avoid all consequence through this chain of events, then the 

Commission is providing a blueprint for any entity to get an unwarranted “second bite at the 

apple.”  Such a regulatory framework would encourage frivolous litigation that would waste 

Commission and Division resources only to be undone at the last moment.   

c. Statements by CYIOS’s New Managers Do not Inspire Confidence 

Even if the Commission were to conclude that a management team installed after the 

ALJ’s initial decision could negate a finding of future risks, CYIOS’s effort still fails.  The new 

managers of CYIOS have provided affidavits attesting to their clean personal regulatory records 

and promising to be better managers of the company than Carnahan.  (CYIOS’s Opening Brief, 

Ex. A).  In fact, they strenuously argue that “had CYIOS’s current Management been aware of 

the Administrative Proceeding, [they] would have immediately retained legal counsel to 

correspond with the Commission’s staff in order to rectify CYIOS’s violations and implement 

any necessary remedial procedures.”  (Id. at p. 10).  This argument is puzzling for many 

reasons.  First, CYIOS disclosed this pending administrative proceeding in its 2019 annual 

report, filed on April 15, 2020, a month before Lewis and O’Shea claim that they took the 

reins.  (CYIOS 2019 Annual Report, attached hereto as Ex. B).  It is not credible that Lewis and 

O’Shea were not immediately aware of this proceeding when they purportedly took control.  

Additionally, in pursuing this argument, CYIOS studiously avoids any mention of (1) when and 

how new management came to be aware of this proceeding; and (2) what diligence they, or the 
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immediately preceding CEO, David Greene, conducted into CYIOS’s regulatory 

issues.  Certainly, this administrative proceeding has been no secret; the administrative docket 

has been publicly available at www.sec.gov throughout its pendency.  It is difficult to understand 

how new management will ensure future compliance when they failed to discover publicly 

disclosed malfeasance before taking control of the company.  Finally, even though new 

management has been in control for nearly a year, counsel for CYIOS has not yet corresponded 

with counsel for the Division to rectify CYIOS’s violations or implement any remedial 

procedures.  While they now claim that “CYIOS would emphatically have avoided needless 

litigation with the Commission” and that they were “not afforded opportunity to properly act on 

CYIOS’s behalf in this matter,” no representative of CYIOS has even sought to start a dialogue 

about settlement during the ample time in which new management has been in charge. 

Further eroding trust in new management, CYIOS repeatedly makes the questionable 

claim that “Carnahan is no longer affiliated in any way with CYIOS.”  (CYIOS’s Opening Brief 

at pp. 11-13, emphasis added).  CYIOS’s 2020 annual report, certified by Lewis and O’Shea on 

April 15, 2021, explicitly lists Carnahan as a person “affiliated” with the company by virtue of 

the 5,000,000 shares of common stock he holds.  (CYIOS 2020 Annual Report, attached hereto 

as Ex. C).  This example of new management playing loose with the facts, especially when 

combined with its failure to describe any of the circumstances surrounding the transfer from 

David Greene as well as the Company’s engagement with a felon (Randall Goulding), does not 

inspire confidence that CYIOS’s violations are all in the past.  

II. The Commission Should Affirm All Remedies Ordered in the Initial Decision 

CYIOS’s sole argument to the Commission relies on a last-minute change in company 

control.  As discussed above, this is inadequate to reverse the ALJ’s imposition of a cease-and-
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desist order and a civil penalty.  CYIOS argues that the existence of new management “negates 

the likelihood of any future violations by CYIOS.”  (Opening Brief at pp. 9, 13).  This blanket 

guarantee of no future violations is diminished by the oddly naïve stance now taken by Lewis 

and O’Shea.  It is difficult to take such a promise seriously from managers who claim ignorance 

of this entire proceeding when a simple Internet search would have produced the docket.  

Therefore, the Commission should affirm Judge Grimes’s cease-and-desist order and impose 

civil penalties in at least the amount ordered below. 

As to disgorgement, CYIOS claims that imposing the $37,500 found by Judge Grimes 

would “unduly punish” the company’s owners.  (Opening Brief at p. 14).  This argument turns 

the purpose of disgorgement—the purging of a wrongdoer’s ill-gotten gains—upside 

down.  CYIOS makes the unsupported claim that an order of disgorgement would neither 

prevent unjust enrichment nor deter others from violating securities laws.  In this case, an order 

of disgorgement would accomplish precisely those two goals.  Judge Grimes found—and CYIOS 

does not challenge—that CYIOS was unjustly enriched by the $37,500 in consulting services it 

received, “otherwise CYIOS would retain a free benefit it gained while violating the 

law.”  (Initial Decision, p. 25).  Similarly, CYIOS does not even attempt to articulate a challenge 

to Judge Grimes’s determination that such disgorgement would deter others from violating the 

securities laws.  Accordingly, the Commission should affirm the Initial Decision’s order of 

disgorgement. 

CONCLUSION 

Because of CYIOS’s repeated violations of the federal securities laws, the Commission 

should affirm the Initial Decision and impose a cease-and-desist order, disgorgement, and a civil 

penalty against it. 



 

 

In the Matter of CYIOS Corporation, et al.  Page 10 
DOE’s Brief in Response to CYIOS’s Petition    
 

 

DATED:  April 26, 2021   Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
           

Matthew J. Gulde 
Illinois Bar No. 6272325 
United States Securities and Exchange Commission  

      Burnett Plaza, Suite 1900, 801 Cherry Street, Unit 18  
      Fort Worth, Texas 76102  
      Telephone:  (817) 978-1410  / FAX:  (817) 978-4927  
      E-mail:  GuldeM@sec.gov 

 
COUNSEL FOR THE  
DIVISION OF ENFORCEMENT 



 

 

In the Matter of CYIOS Corporation, et al.  Page 11 
DOE’s Brief in Response to CYIOS’s Petition    
 

SERVICE LIST 
 
 Pursuant to Rule 150 of the Commission's Rules of Practice, I hereby certify that on April 
26, 2021, the foregoing document was filed using the eFAP system and that a true and correct copy 
of the Division of Enforcement’s Notice of Appearance was served electronically upon each 
person previously agreeing to accept documents by electronic means.  A copy of the foregoing 
pleading has also been provided to the APFilings@sec.gov mailbox.   
 
 
        ______________________________ 

  Matthew J. Gulde 
 

 
 



��������	
�������������������������������������	�����	���	���������	�	��	��� �!"� � ��#	���$�� ���

%&'()*'+,-�./0/-1-2/�3+,'+02/�/*�/4-�3&25�60'&(�%&'()*'+,-�7+&8-)&2-'�9:;<=�9>?@>?ABC>D�EFFGE�HI�JKLM�NOPQ�RSTUP�EVEE�NOPWUSXYZ�[\�]]EFV�^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂�FFF_JFG_E]GE�`̀ Q̀abTcdacXecXYUTcWQacf�TWgchabTcdacXecXYUTcWQacf�Rij�k]FK�� �lmnopqors�tquvop�wvo�pxq�yqozv{�|}{z}~��V]�]E�JVJV��U�P���PecXUTW���PXTc�����Nd�cg��SWP�EGZ�JVJVZ�U�P�WSf�PX�cg�d�YXPd�cSUdUYW�TW��cg�cSX�jcffcW�RUca��̀Yd�������Z�VGZEK]���Nd�cg��PaPf�PX�]EZ�JVEKZ�U�P�WSf�PX�cg�d�YXPd�cSUdUYW�TW��cg�cSX�jcffcW�RUca��̀Yd����]�Z]EEZ��V���Nd�cg��PaPf�PX�]EZ�JVEFZ�U�P�WSf�PX�cg�d�YXPd�cSUdUYW�TW��cg�cSX�jcffcW�RUca��̀Yd����]�Z]EEZ��V���iW�TaYUP��b�a�Pa��fYX��̀�PU�PX�U�P�acfeYWb�Td�Y�d�P���acfeYWb��Yd��PgTWP��TW��S�P��VG�cg�U�P�RPaSXTUTPd�NaU�cg�EK]]�YW���S�P�EJ�_J�cg�U�P�I�a�YW�P�NaU�cg�EK]��������Pd����� Hc������iW�TaYUP��b�a�Pa��fYX��̀�PU�PX�U�P�acfeYWb�d�d�P���dUYUSd��Yd�a�YW�P��dTWaP�U�P�eXPOTcSd�XPecXUTW��ePXTc�����Pd����� Hc������iW�TaYUP��b�a�Pa��fYX��̀�PU�PX�Y�j�YW�P�TW�jcWUXc���cg�U�P�acfeYWb��Yd�caaSXXP��cOPX�U�Td�XPecXUTW��ePXTc�����Pd����� Hc������ ��������#	������
�����������	�������	�	�
���	���
��#���������"�������	��������������
	��������	������	�
����� ��"������¡��"�$�
�	�¢£����#	���
"��	����#�
�	���	�	$������¤�	��������	$��	�����¥��	�� �¦ �$�
�	�¢£����#	���
"§����	�
����������	�
��§�$��	����
�	��$�
�	���������	��	�	�
��#�$�$
���	��	�
��̈ ©"�����	�$�
�	�

����
��#��¤	���	��	�	�
	�����
�	�������ª��
�	���
�
�����#��
��#��	����
�	�«�����"���	��������
���$�
�	����	���������
������
�	��������$�����������
��
����������$�
�	�������ª�����	
�«������"�������#	����
�	������
���$�
�	�������������#�¤�
������
¤���"¦�	����	���§�������	���
�$�¤�����$	¤	��
��������¬��
��$�
�	����	�
�����	����	�
������	���
	��������
����������#	«�������"���	��������
���$����	�#	�����������
���$�
�	��������¤�
������
�	�������
��§�
�	��
�������	�#	�����������
���¤�����¤�����	���
����
�	��
��#��	����
�	��$�
�	���������
�
�����#����	���
	��������
�	�	
���
�����#�
��	��	�	�
��	�
�	������	������#��
�
�����#�������	��#����	�
	����
��
��#��	����
�	��$�
�	���������#�	�
�
�����
�����	�
"��
��	��
�$�$
���	��	�
��̈ ©"�$�
�	�

����
��#��¤	���	��	�	�
	�����
�	��
��#��	����
�	��$�
�	�����������������������#�	�
�
�����
�����	�
��
�
�����#����	���
	����$
	��������	�#	�����������
�����



��������	
�������������������������������������	�����	���	���������	�	��	��� �!"� � ��#	���$�� ���

�%&� '()*�+,�-.*�/001*2�(34�/-0�52*4*6*00+20�7/,�(38&��9:�;:<=>?@:A�BC@<�@B>DE�FG>;<>�;G<H�F?HI@J>�;:K�:;D><�L<>J�MK�F?>J>N><<H?�>:B@B@><�;:J�BC>�J;B><�HO�BC>�:;D>�NC;:A><P��QH?D>?GKRSC@:;�T?@:B@:AE�9:NP�L:B@G�UUVWX�QH?D>?GKRYH?GJZ>[�\?HLF�9:B>?:;B@H:;GE�9:NP�L:B@G�]VWX�QH?D>?GKR̂U�9:B>?:>BPNHDE�9:NP�L:B@G�U_VWU�QH?D>?GKR̀ ;GH�̀HGJ@:A<�HO�a>I;J;E�9:NP�L:B@G�XVbb��c;B>�;:J�<B;B>�dH?�eL?@<J@NB@H:f�HO�@:NH?FH?;B@H:�d;G<H�J><N?@M>�;:K�NC;:A><�BH�@:NH?FH?;B@H:�<@:N>�@:N>FB@H:E�@O�;FFG@N;MG>f�TG>;<>�;G<H�@:NGLJ>�BC>�@<<L>?g<�NL??>:B�<B;:J@:A�@:�@B<�<B;B>�HO�@:NH?FH?;B@H:�d>PAP�;NB@I>E�J>O;LGBE�@:;NB@I>fh��Si9jk�=;<�@:NH?FH?;B>J�L:J>?�BC>�G;=<�HO�BC>�<B;B>�HO�a>I;J;�H:�jNBHM>?�UlE�Ubbm�;<�̀;GH�̀HGJ@:A<�HO�a>I;J;E�9:NP�ZC>�SHDF;:K�@<�n;NB@I>o�=@BC�BC>�<B;B>�HO�a>I;J;��̀;<�BC>�@<<L>?�H?�;:K�HO�@B<�F?>J>N><<H?<�M>>:�@:�M;:p?LFBNKE�?>N>@I>?<C@FE�H?�;:K�<@D@G;?�F?HN>>J@:A�@:�BC>�F;<B�O@I>�K>;?<q���i><h�r�� aHh�s���9O�BC@<�@<<L>?�H?�;:K�HO�@B<�F?>J>N><<H?<�C;I>�M>>:�BC>�<LMe>NB�HO�<LNC�F?HN>>J@:A<E�FG>;<>�F?HI@J>�;JJ@B@H:;G�J>B;@G<�@:�BC>�<F;N>�M>GH=h��at̂��u&� v*612/-8�w3,+2)(-/+3��Z?;J@:A�<KDMHGh�� � � � Si9j�xy;NB�B@BG>�;:J�NG;<<�HO�<>NL?@B@><�HLB<B;:J@:Ah��SHDDH:�Szk9Th�� � � � � _l_X{iUW|�T;?�H?�<B;B>J�I;GL>h�� � � � }PWWU��ZHB;G�<C;?><�;LBCH?@~>Jh��� � � UWWEWWWEWWW� ;<�HO�J;B>h�WltlUt_W_W�ZHB;G�<C;?><�HLB<B;:J@:Ah�� � � XlE]{XEUbl� ;<�HO�J;B>h�WltlUt_W_W�aLDM>?�HO�<C;?><�@:�BC>�TLMG@N�QGH;B�h��� UXEX{_E_WX� ;<�HO�J;B>h�WltlUt_W_W�ZHB;G�:LDM>?�HO�<C;?>CHGJ>?<�HO�?>NH?Jh�� UW{� � ;<�HO�J;B>h�WltlUt_W_W��������������������������������������������������������������������aH:>P���Z?;:<O>?�̂A>:B��a;D>h������x[L@:@B@�dOH?D>?GK�SH?FH?;B>�kBHNp�Z?;:<O>?f�TCH:>h�������lWlV_|_V]|WW���xD;@Gh��������p:;LACBH:�NH?FH?;B><BHNpPNHD����9<�BC>�Z?;:<O>?�̂A>:B�?>A@<B>?>J�L:J>?�BC>�xyNC;:A>�̂NBq���i><h�s� aHh�r���c><N?@M>�;:K�B?;J@:A�<L<F>:<@H:�H?J>?<�@<<L>J�MK�BC>�kxS�NH:N>?:@:A�BC>�@<<L>?�H?�@B<�F?>J>N><<H?<h�aH:>P���������������
���������	���
�	�

�������	��$����	�
���
	������	���
��	������	�
����������	�
���������$$��	������	�
��������	����������
�	��	�	$��������	��$���	�
����� ��	��	�
�$�
�	�

�������	���
�
�����#�������
����	����"���������$$����
	��
�	�	$�����������	���
	�$�������	��	���$�$$��	�������	�
���������
����	������������	�������	�����
�	����������	�
���$���
���
�	���
�	�
����$	���#	�
����
��	��	#��
	�	�����	��
�	�� ����#	�¡�
�����







��������	
�������������������������������������	�����	���	���������	�	��	��� �!"� � ��#	�$�%�� ���
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89:;;�<=>?9@�A>B;B 8C;DE;�<=>?9@�A>B;B<F:G9�HIJ�KLKL M;G;NO;:�HIJ�KLIPQRRA8R S>FTBU?;B S>FTBU?;BVWXXYZ[�\]]Y[]_̂̀abcd�̀eàfg̀g hijkl�������������������������� jilmk����������������������������������[n[\o�VWXXYZ[�\]]Y[] hijkl�������������������������� jilmk������������������������������������[n[\o�\]]Y[] hijklp������������������������ jilmkp������������������������qrQsrqr8rAR�QtM�R8uvwxuqMAyRz�A{Sr8|VWXXYZ[�o}\~}o}[}Y]\����f�g�ab�b��̀� j�i�l�p����������������������� �p�������������������������������������[n[\o�VWXXYZ[�o}\~}o}[}Y] j�i�l������������������������� ������������������������������VnZ�YX[}~oY�~nZ� j��imkm����������������������� j�ki�h������������������������XYo\[Y��YZ[}[��Zn[Y]�̂\�\~oY �i��j�������������������������� mhi���������������������������XYo\[Y��YZ[}[��VnZ�YX[}~oY�Zn[Y mji�jj������������������������ ������������������������������][nV��no�YX]��Y�W}[�V����f�g����i�p�llh�ab_��b��̀i�hllilllilll�g�b_̀g�b����_c�̀dik�i��kih���g�b_̀g�cgg�̀d�bfd����g�bfdcf� k�i��k������������������������ ��i���������������������������_̂̀�̀__̀d�g����i�p�llh�ab_��b��̀i�hlilllilll�g�b_̀g�b����_c�̀dihlilllilll�g�b_̀g�cgg�̀d�bfd����g�bfdcf� hlilll������������������������ hlilll������������������������Vbac�b��cf�̀e�̀gg����ab_��b��̀���������f�g���� j�imk�ik�������������������� j�iklhim�j������������������X̀�bcf̀d�d̀�c�c� �jkih��i��������������������� �j�i��mi���������������������[n[\o�][nV��no�YX]�Y�W}[� ����i��k���������������������� ��hki��������������������������o}\~}o}[}Y]�\Z��][nV��no�YX]��Y�W}[� hijklp������������������������ jilmkp������������������������



������������	
�����
	
���
��������	
���������
���
���������������������������������

�� ! �"#$%$&#%'�!(%( ) $(!��%* �$+(�,  $�!-,. &(�(+�%-/#(0�1 *# 2�+1�&+)3#'%(#+$� $4%4 ) $(�31+& /-1 !�%$/�$+�%!!-1%$& �#!�31+*#/ /�+$�(� )5��6  �(� �%&&+)3%$7#$4�$+( !5� �8��

������
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������������	
�����������	
����
���
�����	���	���
	
����
����������������������������� !"#�!��

$%�
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